
ROLAND LOG HOUSE 

AL-II-A-052 
Main Street, Flintstone 
ca. 1800 

The Roland Log House is a typical log 

mansion which was constructed in the early 

19th century by John Roberts, one of the 

original settlers of Flintstone. The build-

ing sits on property which was originally 

part of the land belonging to the Flintstone 

Hotel. The property became known as the 

"Piper Flints tone Farm" since it was pur-

chased by John Piper in 1846. Although 

the building has not only been altered but 

moved and placed on a new foundation, it 

still retains much of its original fabric 

and appearance. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Roland Log House is located on the north side of Main 
Street in Flintstone, Allegany County. 

The Roland Log House is a two story, three bay wide rec­
tangular structure. Originally, the building was a log house; 
however, it has since been covered with board and batten, German 
siding and aluminum siding respectively. The foundation was ori­
ginally stone which has now been replaced with cement block. The 
roof is gabled and is covered with tin. Windows in the house 
have pegged, double hung wooden sashes with a combination of one 
over one and six over six lights. The main entrance is located on 
the south side of the building and includes a verticle paneled 
door and side lights. The original building, however, had two 
main entrances also located on the south side. A one bay gable 
roofed entrance porch covers the main entrance while a hip-roofed 
addition abuts the main block on the north side. At present, a 
single corbeled brick chimney is located at the gable end of the 
house. A second massive stone chimney was originally located in 
the interior of the building. 

A frame spring house with a stone foundation is located 
at the rear of the building. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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SPECIFIC OATES C fJ 5C C· BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Roland House is typical of a log mansion in Allegany County. 
Although somewhat altered since its original construction, the house 
was constructed on a central hall plan with the major rooms divided 
by a large stone chimney and dogleg stairs. 

The house was probably constructed by John Roberts one of the 
original settlers of Flintstone. The building sits on property which 
was originally part of the land belonging to the Flintstone Hotel. 
The property became known as the "Piper Flintstone Farm" since it 
was purchased by John Piper, Jr. in 1846. 

Although the building has not only been altered but moved and 
placed on a new foundation, it still retains much of its original 
fabric and appearance and stands as a cultrual reminder to earlier 
times in Allegany County. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland 

CONTINUE ON SE~ARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

l!!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ • 6_4_a_c_r_e_s __ _ 

.-;::; ·.,.., I 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY,-BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME; TITLE 

John Nelson, Joan Baldwin & Steve Beale 
ORGANIZATION 

Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 
STREET & NUMBER 

507 National Highway 
CITY OR TOWN 

LaVale, 

DATE 

ll /5/76 
TELEPHONE 

777-8991 
STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
{301) 267-1438 
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